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DATE:  March 22, 2024 
 
TO:  Personnel & Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Laura Hicklin, Land & Water Resources Department   
 
RE:  Request to fill position #395, Lake Management Supervisor 
 
 
The Lake Management Supervisor position has been vacant for more than 6 months and the 
Department would like to fill it as soon as possible. County Ordinance 29.52(15) requires the Personnel 
and Finance Committee and the County Executive to approve filling positions that are vacant longer 
than six (6) months.  The position was recently reclassified as authorized by 2023 RES-330. 
 
What is the nature of the work or what is the essential function? 
The position supervises Dane County Lake Management programs and it is essential that it is filled for 
the summer season.  Aquatic plant harvesting and Yahara River Sediment removal are two examples of 
programs that will be impacted by an ongoing vacancy. 
 
How has the function been fulfilled without this position? 
Other staff have assisted outside of their standard duties, which limits progress on other initiatives and 
creates personnel conflicts and stress. 
 
What will the impact on the Department’s function and mission? 
The Department need to reevaluate the ability to provide seasonal services, primarily aquatic plant 
harvesting.   
 

https://dane.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=12638361&GUID=F6C23450-0943-48C2-9F3A-1F9AD5F505BB
https://lwrd.countyofdane.com/what-we-do/lake-management

